ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
(562) 697-1726

‘f?':E.L ooy
P..GEGUEJIEE LU COMMUNTICATION o TEAMWORK
FE o .JL

aiaRteneli

Our Mission:
“Bownd by enr core valies — Acconmtability, Communication and Teammvork - we ave conmitied fo providing the Tighest level of service o one cusforiers -

DEPICATED-RELTABLE-OUTSTANDING-P'ROVESSIONAL SERVICE"

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
March 12, 2013
6:00 p.m.




AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

March 12, 2013
6: 00 M

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Szu Pei Lu-Yang, President

John Bellah, Vice President
Anthony J. Lima

Robert W. Lewis

Teresa P, Rios

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Any member of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors regarding items not on the
Agenda within the subject matier jurisdiciion of the Board showld do so at this time.  With
respect fo ilems on (he agendo, the Board will veceive public commenis af the fime the item is
apened for discussion, prior (o any vote or other Board action. 4 three-minute time limil on
remarks is requested,

Any person may make a request for a disabilitv-related modification or accommuodation needed
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Roye Perea,
Secretary to the Board ar (562) 697-1726, or writing to Rowland Water District, at P.O. Box
8460, Rowland Heichts, CA 91748, Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the
fype of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be
included, so that District staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Anyone requesting a
disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time prior fo the
meeting in orvder for the District o provide the requesied accommodation.

Any member of the public wishing to pariicipate in the meeiing, who requires a (ranstator to
understand or communicate in English, should arrange (o bring a iranslator with them to the
meeling.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted after distribution of the Agenda packet are
available for public review at the District office, located at 3021 5. Fullerton Road, Rowland
Heights, CA 91748,

Page 1 of §



Tab 1 CONSENT CALENDAR

All items under the Consent Calendar are considered (o he routine matlers, status reporls, or
documenis covering previous Board instruction, The items listed on the Consent Calendar will
be enacted by one motion, unless separate discussion is requested,

1.1 Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held on
February 12, 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

1.2 Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meceting held on
February 26, 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors appraove the Minutes as presented.

1.3  Demands on General Fund Account for February 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general
fund account as presented.

1.4  Investment Report for February 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Divectors approve the investment reporl as
presenfed.

1.5  Water Purchases for January 2013
For information purposes only.

Next Speeial Board Meeting; March 26, 2013
Next Regular Board Mecting: April 9, 2013

Tab2 ACTIONITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for items where staff presentations and Board discussions are
needed prior to formal Board action.

2.1 Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for February
2013
Recommendation: The Board of Diveciors approve the reimbursements as
presenied.

2.2 Review and Approve Resolution No. 3-2013 Concurring in Nomination
of Thomas A. Coquet to the Executive Committee of the Association of
California Water Agencies Joint Powers Insurance Authority
(“ACWA/IPIA™)
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Resolution as presented.

2.3 Review and Approve Conveyance of Interest in Real Property by Easement
Deed from Rowland Ranch Properties, LLC, a California Limited Liability
Corporation (Grantor) to Rowland Water District (Grantee), 1015 North
Nogales Street, Rowland Ieights, CA
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the acceptance of the
conveyance to Rowland Water District by Easement Deed.

Page 2 of §



24

2.5

2.6

Consider Sponsorship of the Kiwanis Club Annual Scholarship Dinner on
April 28, 2013

Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the sponsorship of the Kiwanis
Club Annual Scholarship dinner.

Communications/Education Outreach Update
For information purposes only.

Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Fvents (Including

Items that May Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

= 2013 Santa Ana River Watershed Conference, April 11, 2013, Westin South
Coast Plaza, Costa Mesa, CA

= ACWA 2013 Spring Conference, May 6-9, 2013, Sacramento Convention
Cenler, Sacramcento, CA

Tab3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

31

Updates on Legislative Issucs

Intentionally left Blank

Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE

Tab 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1  Three Valleys Municipal Water Distriet (Dircetors Lu-Yang/Lima)
= Action Line Regular Board Meeting held February 6, 2013
»  Action Line Regular Board Meeting held February 20, 2013
There are no fabs for the remainder of the meeting.
5.2  Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Dircctor Lewis/Mr. Deck)
5.3  Association of California Water Agencies (Dircctors Lewis/Bellah)
54  Project Ad-Iloc Committee (Direclors Lima/Lu-Yang)
5.5  Regional Chamber of Commercee (Divectors Tu-Yang/Tewis)
5.6 PWR Joint Water Line Commission (Directors Lima/Bellah)
5.7  Puente Basin Water Agency (Dircetors Lima/Lewis)
5.8  Sheriff's Community Advisory Couneil (Dircetors Lu-Yang/Rios)
5.9  Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council (Dircctors Bellah/Rios)

Page 3ol §



Tah 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
6.1 Public Relations (Mrs. Perea)
6,2  Personnel Report (Mr, Deck)
6.3  Engineer's Report (Mr, Carrera)

Tab 7 ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)

Tah 8 CLOSED SESSLON

a. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Purchasc of Water Rights in the
Central and Main San Gabriel Basins
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negoliating Partics:  Petersburg, [.P.
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

h. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Iease of Watcr Rights in (he
Main San CGabricl Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parties:  Covina Trrigating Company
Under Negotiatton:  Price and Terms

X Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: T.ease of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabricl Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Partics:  Sierra Waler Group
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

d. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code See, 54956.8
Property: A Portion of the Parcel at 1015 Nogales Streel, Rowland
Heights, Ca APN# 8264-021-028
Negoliating Parties;  John A, Rowland, Ir., Trustee
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Sale

Page 4 of 5



Directors® and General Manager’s Comments

Future Agenda Items

Late Business

No action shall be taken on any items not appearing on the posted agenda, excepl upon o

determination by a majority of the Board that an emergency situation exists, or that the need to
lake action arose afier the posting of the agenda.

Mext Special Board Mecting: March 26, 2013, 5:00 p.m.
Next Regular Board Mecting: April 9, 2013, 6:00 p.m.
ADJOURNMENT

President SZL) PEI LU-YANG, Presiding

Page Sol 5






Minutes of the Regular Mceting
of the Board of Dircctors of the Rowland Water District
Vebruary 12, 2013 - 6:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Szu Pei Lu-Yang

Vice President John Bellah
Director Anthony J, Lima
Dircctor Robert W. Lewis
Dircetor Teresa ', Rios

ABSENT:

OTHERS PRESENT:

Janet Morningstar, Legal Counsel

Kirk Ilowie, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Dan Horan, Three Valleys Municipal Water Dislrict
Joe Ruzicka, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Lirin Gilhuly, CV Siralegies

Teri Malkin, Resident

Harry Peterson, Resident

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFEF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Services
Sean Henry, Finance Officer

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA
MNone.



PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

Tab 1 - CONSENT CALENDAR
LIpon motion by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Lima, the Consent Calendar was
approved as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.

The approval of the Consent Calendar included:

1.1
Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Held on January 8, 2013

1.2
Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting Held on January 22, 2013

1.3
Demands on General Fund Aceount for January 2013

1.4
Investment Report for January 2013

1.5

Water Purchases for December 2012

Next Speeial Board Mceting; February 26, 2013, 5:00 p.m.
Next Regular Board Meeting: March 12, 2013, 6:00 p.an.

Tab 2 - ACTION ITEMS

2.1

Approve Directors” Meeting Reimbursements for January 2013

Upon motion by Dircctor Lima, scconded by Director Rios, the Directors’ Meeling
Reimbursement Report was approved as presented. The motion was unanimously canied.

22

Review and Approve Rowland Water District’s Statement of Operations for Period
Covering July 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012

Mt. Henry explained the report covering the period July 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012, in
detail and noted that the main variance in {he net income was the purchase and storage of the
2,000 acre feet of water and the payment of the fivst hall of the debt issuance paid in November.
The variance in the expenses is attributable to the newly created calegory entitled “Water Supply
Planning and Development”, formerly included in capital projects, Current year expenses werc
very close to the prior year’s expenses for this period.

A motion was madc by Dircetor Lewis, scconded by Director Lima, to receive and lile the
Statement of Operations as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.



23

Review and Approve Rowland Water District’s Quarterly Investment Review as of
December 31, 2012

Mr. Ilenry summarized the report for the Board and noted the balances as of December 31, 2012,
indicating that a very low interest rate environment still exists and appears to continue to go
down. In addition Mr, Henry informed the Board that the District entered into an investment
contract with Natixis Funding Corporation investing the one year annual debt service payment
required to be held for the 2012 debt issuance. The money will be held for a period of five years
at an interest rate of 1.253%. The revenue gencrated will help offset the annual debt payment.

A motion was made by Direclor Lima, seconded by Dircctor Lewis, to receive and file the
investment report as presented. The motion was unanimously carricd.

24

Approve Amendments to Puente Basin JPA Apreement

M, Deck explained the changes made to the Agreement. Legal counsel, Janct Morningstar,
provided her comments and members of the Board posed questions with rcspeet to the langnage
contained in the Amendments.

A motion was made by Dircetor Lewis, seconded by Director Lima, to approve the Agreement as
amended. 'The motion was unanimously carried.

2.5

PBWA Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Water Revenue Bonds (Walnut Valley
Water District Project) and Authorizing the Execufion of Related Agreements and
Documents, and Directing Rowland Water District’s PBWA Commissioners to Approve
that Resolution

Mr. Deck provided the Board with information in connection with the issuance of water revetue
bonds on the Walnut Valley Water District project and advised that the purpose ol this
Resolution was to grant the District’s PBWA Commissioners authority to approve the
Resolution. Mr, Harry Peterson, Rowland Heights resident, requested clavification as lo the
purpose and breakdown ol the $20 million dollar amount. Mr. Deck advised that $15 million is
for waler relaled projects and $5 million is [or the Walnut administration building.

A motion was made by Director Lewis, seconded by Direclor Lima, granting the District’s
PBWA Commissioners with the authority to approve the Resolution, The motion was
unanimously carried.

2.6

Discuss Payment Status of Hacienda Little League Customer Account

Mr. Deck advised that this item was for information only. The account is for waler service for a
field on school district property and has had a history of delinquent accounts and leaving with
unpaid balances from various Little League organizations. Due to the history of delinguencies
and unpaid balances, and the dollar amount of the typical bill, the District has required a
minimum of a $5,000.00 deposit in order to establish service. Mr. Deck explained that another
Little Teague Group requested service recently, but could not afford the $5,000.00 deposit, so in
leu of the deposit the group was given the option of prepaying $1,500.00 toward their account.
In the event they do not maintain a credit balance the service will be discontinued. President Lu-
Yang rcequested that the District keep a “paper trail” of its communications with the various
Little League leams signing up lor service.

3



2.7

Approve District Participation in T'wo-Year Agreement with The Furman Group, Federal
Lobbyist Firm

Mr, Deck discussed the objective of entering into the Agreement in coordination with the Puente
Basin Water Agency, advising that the purpose was to seck assistance in oblaining lederal
funding for a projeet that will scrve to support and enhance water supply reliabilily, T successful
this authorization could cnable the District to receive grant funding of up to 75% of the cost of
planning, designing and constructing the project. This is a two-year agreement with the Furman
Group, at a cost of $10,000 per month, to be split equally between Three Valleys Municipal
Water District, Walmut Valley Water District and Rowland Water District, with an option lo
cancel within three months. Onee participation is approved by all three parties, the Agreement
with The Furman CGroup can be cxecuted.

A motion was made by Direclor Lima, seconded by Dircctor Bellah, to approved the Agreement
and authorize the General Manager, Ken Deck, to execute the Agrcement on behalf of the
Districl. The motion was unanimously carried,

2.8

Communications/Eduecation Outreach Update

Erin Gilhuly, CV Strategies, provided a communications sirategies update and advised the Board that the
final draft of the Strategic Plan will be presented to the Board for approval at the February 26, 2013
Special Board Meeting,

2.9
Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including Iftems that May
Ilave Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

v ACWA 2013 Lepislative Symposium, March 5, 2013, Sacramento, CA
Staff was instructed to repister Dircetor Lewis for the Legislative Symposium.

Tab3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

31
Updates on Legislative Issues
Mothing to report.

Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
Nothing to report.

Tab 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

President Lu-Yang reported on her attendance at the Three Valleys MWD Board meeting held on
Jannary 23, 2013 and advised {he Board that the Weymouth Treatment Plant will have a four-day
shutdown rom February 21 through February 25, 2013, Director Lima reported that Three
Valleys MWD had approved their participation in the 2-year Agreement with The Furman
Group, Federal Lobbyist Firm, and approved the cost sharing between Three Valleys MWD,
Walnut Valley Water District and Rowland Water District.

4



52

Joint Powers Insurance Authority

M, Deck referred to the President’s Award reecived from JPIA in the Property and Workers®
Compensation Programs which was included in the Directors’ packets and noted that the Distriet
was once again congratulated on the great job done and cncouraged to keep up the good work.

53
Association of California Water Agencics
Nothing to report.

54
Project Ad-Hoe Committee
Dircctor Lima reported that the nexlt meeting will be held on March 1, 2013,

55

Regional Chamber of Commerce

President Lu-Yang reported that the IIR Forums are on-going, that the State of the Chamber
luncheon was well attended and that the Chamber Golf Tournament was continued to a future
date not yet determined. Dircctor Lewis reported that the Chamber Government Affairs meeting
had been cancclled.

5.6
PWR Joint Water Line Commission
Nothing o report,

5.7
P'uente Basin Water Agency
Director Lima reported that the next mecting will be held on l'cbruary 14, 2013.

5.8
Sheriff's Community Advisory Couneil
Nathing to report.

5.9

Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Couneil

Director Bellah reported on his attendance at the February 11, 2013 meeting and noted that it
was well attended by members of law enforcement and the Rowland Unified School District. Tt
was reported that copper theft is an on-going problem and that State revenues are exceeding the
budgeted amount. Dircctor Rios reported that law enforcement has instituted a new program
called the “Silver Alert” for scniors with dementia which is similar to the current Amber Alert.
She also reported that the Department of Publie Works is reconstructing several curbs and streets
within the District to make them ADA compliant.



Tab 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

6.1
Public Relations

Mis. Perea reported that the District’s Public Allairs Representative attended two AWWA Water
Usc Efficiency Classes to pain better water knowledge and that she is progressing well in
developing (he Distriet’s education outreach programs, Staff met with the web designer in
connection with the District website and the updale process has commenced.

0.2
Personnel Report
Nothing to report.

0.3

Engineer’s Report

Mr. Carrera reported thal the District has issued the Notice to Proceed to its contractor, Brkich
Construction, to commence the La ITabra Pipeline Projeet on or belore February 25, 2013, M.
Deck reported that the District will be featured in a Honeywell Alaym Company case study
focusing on the District’s inteprated sceurity system, This study will be included in several
sceurily magazines and acknowledges the District’s lorward thinking in conneetion with its
sceurily needs.

Tab 7 ATTORNEY'S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)
Mothing to report.

Tab 8 CLOSED SESSION

President Lu-Yang adjourned the meeting to closed session at 7:45 p.m. Legal counsel,
Morningstar, announced that the closed session was being held pursuant to Government Code
Scetion 54957 in connection with item e. below,

a. Conference with Real Properly Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Seclion 54956.8
Property: Purchase of Water Rights in the
Central and Main San Gabricl Basins
District Negotialor:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parlies: Petersburg, L.P.
Under Negoliation:  Price and ‘Tcrms

b. Conlevence with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Govermment Code Section 54956.8
Property: Leasc of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Partics:  Covina Tirigating Company
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms



c. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant o
Government Code Scction 54956.8
Property: Lease ol Water Rights in the
Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parties:  Sierra Water Group
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

d. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursnant to
Government Code Sec. 54956.8
Properly: A Portion of the Parcel at 1015 Nogales Street, Rowland
Heights, Ca APN# 8264-021-028
Megotiating Parties:  John A. Rowland, Jr., Trustee
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Sale

e, Lvaluation of Facilities Mainlenance Worker Position Pursuant to Government Code
Scetion 54957

Upon returning to open session, legal counsel reported that the Board took no teportable action
in connection with (his matter.

The closed session was adjourncd and the Board resumed the meeting in open session at 8:00
pn.

Directors’ and Genceral Manager’s Comments

Director Lewis provided a wrilten report on his attendance at the Water Reuse Tech Sumnmit held
in San Dicgo, January 29-30, 2013,

Future Agenda Items
None.

Late Business

Mone,
Mext Special Meeting of the Board of Directors: February 26, 2013, 5:00 p.m.
Next Regular Mecting of the Board of Directors: March 12, 2013, 6:00 p.m.

A motion was made by Director Lima, seconded by Director Rios, and unanimously carried to
adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 8:03 p.m.

Allest:
SZU PLI LU-YANG KEN DECK
Board President Board Sceretary







Minutes of the Special Mesting of
the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water Thsirict

February 26, 2013 — 5:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Szu Pei Lu-Yang

Vice President John Bellah
Direclor Anthony J, Lima
Director Robert W. Lewis
Director Teresa P. Rios

ABSENT:
MNone.
OTHERS PRESENT:

Dr. Bill Mathis, The Mathis Group
Janice Mathis, The Mathis Group
Erin Gilhuly, CV Strategies

Alex Altman, CV Strategies

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:
Ken Decck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Rosc Perca, Director of Administrative Scrvices
Scan Henry, Finance Officer

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA TTEMS

COMMENTS:;
MNone.



Tab 1 ACTION ITEMS

1.1

Strategic Planning Workshop: Review and approve final draft of the District Strategic Plan.
Overview and comments presented by Erin Gilhuly, CV Strategics and Dr. Bill Mathis, the
Mathis Group.

Members of the Board of Dircctors discusscd, at length, the final draft of the District Strategic
Man. Included in the discussion was succession planning. Dr. Mathis noted that in preparation
of the District’s staffing nceds in the future, the District has been actively engaped in the process
of succession planning by moving forward with continued management training and encouraging
staff advanced certification.

Upon motion made by Direclor Lima, seconded by Director Rios, and unanimously carried, the
District Strategic Plan was unanimously approved.

Directors® and General Manager’s Comments
None

Future Agenda Items
None

Late Busincss

Nonc
Next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors: March 12, 2013
Next Special Meeting of the Board of Directors: March 26, 2013

A motion was made by Dircctor Lima, scconded by Dircctor Rios, and unanimously carried to
adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourncd at 6:20 p.m.

Aftest:
SZU PEI LU-YANG KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Regisier - GL DETAILW/IDESCRIPTION

Check lsswa Dates: 21/2013 - 212812013

Pago:

1

Mar 01, 2013 08:10AM

Repot Criteria:
Repart tyoa: GL datail

Gl Gheck Check  Weondar Diescription Chack
Period  lssus Date  Number MNumber Payes Amoint
02113 02012013 18045 Woid Check 0
02113 020102012 18016 Void Check .00
0213 02012013 16017 Void Check o0
0213 02012013 18048 Void Check on
0213 0E012013 0 16018 Void Chéck o0
0213 0003 16020 \oid Check o0
el B SO e i R 1 Vald Chok 00
0213 020w 18022 Vaid Ghick 00
023 020162013 18023 Vald Check 00
0205 02203 18024 Vald Check .00
0243 020172043 10025 Vold Check 00
023 oM0ti0is 18028 Wold Check o]
0213 oWOENIE 18027 Vold Check A
0213 OHOY2013 16028 Vold Check o
0213 02042013 fe0E8 Veid Cheack A0
0213 OO2013 18030 Void Check o
02013 OHO12013 16031 Void Check oo
Total : .00
16033
M3 0RON2043 18033 B2121 ANDREW J ANTUNEZ REMBURSEMENT-BQOT ALLOWANCE 358,34
Tolal 18033 356,34
16034
025 0X6iE013 19034 1400 BADGER METER ING 58" BADGER METER WITH LOCAL REGISTER £ 00808
Total 16054; 5,086.08
16028
rEM3 020102013 18035 62438 CVSTRATEGIES COMMURICATION SERVICES 4 B53.68
Total 16035, 3,893 858
16036
02113 020472013 18036 24 ERICSHALL REIMBURSEARLE EXPENSE-METROLINK TRAM-M 1500
Total 16036 1500
16037
02113 0012013 18037 348 HOR ENGINEERING ING EMNGINEERING-CUSTOMER DEVELOPMENT 9,548,685
Total 160437 9 548,85
16038
013 02012013 16038 244 INFOSEND NG BILLING SERVICE 1,582.06
Tatal 16034 1,582.06
16038
o3 oXNo1f0ia f80%n 4050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY G0 MATERIAL & SUPPLIES FOR NOEALES ST GRADE 2284063
023 00093 16039 3050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY €0 MATERIAL & SUPPLIES FOR MOGALES 5T GRADE 13.519.27
0fa 0XNME1S 18039 3050 IMLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO MATRERIAL & SUPPLIES FOR NOGALES 5T GRADE 7.442.75




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Reglster - GL DETAILW/DESCRIFTION Page: 2

Check lssus Dales: 2142013 - 2282013 Mar 01, 2013 05.97AM
GL Check Check  Vendor Degcription Chatk
Periodd  Isses Date  Number Wumber Payes Arnount
02113 o223 18030 5050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO MATERIAL & SUPPLIES FOR NOGALES 5T GRADE 5,343.40
o213 0202013 16030 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY GO MATERIAL & SUPPLIES FOR NOGALES 3T GRADE 143,23
Q213 02012013 16030 3050 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO MATERIAL & SUPPLIES FOR NOGALES 5T GRADE B3E.AT
Total 18032 A0,024.71
1a040
Q23 0ROUR01S 15040 2120 JW IFANGELD CO SUPPLIES FOR WALVES 730.68
Total 16040; Ta0.68
16041
013 0012013 1e041  G2i08 JOSEPH G. POLLARD CO., ING Woo0oo10 LPD-CHLOR TAES 185.00
0213 002013 16041 62108 JOSEPH G. POLLARD GO, INC WUTS320 ULTRA GUTTER GUARD 8 FT. LONG 095,00
02113 0012013 16041 G2108 JOSEPH G. POLLARD GO, ING HMHOSE "4 X 10" HOSE 5775
Total 15041: 20175
fa042
@S 0202013 18042 3550 MAXUM PETROLEUM DIESEL CLEAR 96344
Total 16042 05344
16043
023 02012013 16043  £2448 DPARS GASBRY 45 MANAGEMENT FEE 0000
Todal 16043; 300,00
10044
0213 0202013 16044 4500 PETTY CASH MISC EXPENSE 14444
Talal 10044: 144.46
18045
0213 02012013 18045 5100 PUENTE READY MIX ING WaASH CONCRETE SAND T30.50
Total 15045 T35
16048
03 0E2M3 16048 62447 REEB GOVERNMENT RELATIONSLLC  LOBBYIST 1.811.70
Total 16048: 181170
16047
023 0043013 18047 B2481 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 570,08
Total 16047; 570.08
16044
0213 020172013 16048 62521 TRIPEPISMITH & ASSOCIATES INITIAL DEPDSIT ON WEBSITE DUILD & DESIGH 2,550.00
Tolal T6048: 2 5500
18049

023 0E0UZM3 16049 2550 VERIZON CALIFORNLA PHONE SERVICE 47713




Page: 1@

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT GCheck Reglater < GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Check Issue Dates: 2M/2043 - 2282013 Mar 01, 2013 DE-07AM
GL Chech Check Wendor [rescriptlon Check
Period  lzsue Date  Mumber Mumber Payee Amauni
Tofal 16048; 47713
16062
023 0222013 16052 3375 ANTHONY LIMA MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT .26
Todal 18062: 3425
16053
02113 022093 18053 62233 JOHM GELLAH MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT G200
02113 022013 18053 82233 JOHN BELLAH REMBLURSABLE EXPENSE-WATER TECH CONF 75,00
Tola 16053: 16700
16054
02M3  O2ME2013 16054 3360 ROBERT LEWES MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 103.98
0243 02MA2013 16054 3350 ROBERT LEWIS REIMBURSABLE EXPENSEWATER REUSE TECH 072
0213 02MEe0i3 16084 3360 ROBERT LEWIS NON REIMBURSARLE EXPEMSE-WATER REUSET 24.25-
Tatsl 16054, 150,45
16055
0213 ORM2013 {6035 GR045 SZULPEI LULYANG MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 52.08
Tafal 16054 L2568
16056
023 021512013 16056 1000 ACWALIPIA EMPLOYEE HEALTH BEMEFITS 38 7E22D
0213 0252013 16056 1000 ACWALIPIA EMPLOYEE VISION BENEFITS B41.82
0213 o2M52013 160565 1000 ACKWALIRIA EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE FROGRAM a4.88
0213 D2ME2013 160566 1000 ACWALIFA, RETIREES HEALTH BEMEFITS 708226
Total 16056 AG,531.34
16057
023 O2MSI2013 18057 4500 AIRGAS USA LLC OXYGENIACETYLENE AT5H43
Tolal 16057 J76.43
18058
0213 02MER048 {6058 1070 AMERICAN EXPRESS CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 255 68
0213  02MER013 {8058 {070 AMERICAN EXPRESS CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 429111
0213 o2M52013 18058 1070 AMERICAMN EXPRESS CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 183.40
Todat 18058: 4 73049
18059
023 02ME2013 16059 1625 AMNTHEM BLUE CROSE RETIREE HEALTH BEMNEFITS 483034
Total 16055: 403034
16060
a20is  D2MER2013 16080 1185 ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST PEST CONTROL-MONTHLY SERVICE 100,00
o000

Total 16060




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Pegal 4
har 0, 2043 08:07AM

Check Register- GL DETAILWIDESCRIFTION
Check izsua Dates: 212013 - 2128/2013

GL Check Check Vendor Descriplion Check
Period  lzaue Dafe  Mumber Humber Payes Amoumt
18061

0213 D2NMER2013 160061 3850 ATHENS SERVICGES (MODERN VL) TRASH SERVICE 10821

Total 18081 12821
16052
0213 QXMER01E 18082 82432 BDC SPECIAL WASTE SERVICES NOM-FRIABLE ASBESTOS BAG PICK-UP Se0.00
Total 16062, S&0.00
FE061
023 GAA2013 16063 42440 BNY MELLON M.A ADMINISTRATION FEE {0000
Todal 18063: 1,800.00
16054
G213 02162013 16084 82624 ORITTNIE VAN DE CAR MILEAGE REBMBURSEMENT T4.58
0213 D2MER2013 16084 32524 ORITTHIE VAN DE CAR REIMBURSADLE EXPENSE-EMPLOYEE RECOG. DI 3234
Total 18084, 108.92
16065
o213 02ME2013 16065 2480 COPH-OCPICEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC D4 RENEWAL-J JACCBSEN 105.00
Total 16065 105.00
16068
023 0XME2013 160866 G285 CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 623 UNIFORM RENTAL 2.184.05
Tolal 18065: 2,184.05
16067
0213 0218203 16087 82523 COMERICAATTN.CINDY HU FEES AND SERVICE CHARGES 0,808.50
Taotal 15087 80050
150068
0213 D2ME203 16068 82283 COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES SERVICE CUTS 477.00
Total 16068 477.00
16089
02Ha  o2HE2013 16060 1270 DATA QUICK INFORMATION SYSING PROPERTY DATA INFO 1060.00
Tatal 1eds8; 100.00
16070
02%3 0211572013 16070 32 DAVID A MILLER MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 22.03
Todal 10070 22.03
15071
0213 02162013 18071 7263 DUKE'S LANDSCAPING ING GARDENING SERVICE 1,695.00
4,695.00

Total 16371




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Clinck Rogister - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION

Chack lzsue Dates: 2112013 - 212872043

Paga: 5
har 01, 2013 08:07AM

GL Check Check  Vendor

Perdod  lzsuo Date Mumber Mumbes Payea

18472

a3 02MEi203 18072 62351 ELTE EQUIPMENT INC.
Total 16072,

16073

LT T VT T e 16073 B155 GRAND CENTRAL RECYCLIMG

0213 022013 16073 8155 GRAND CENTRAL RECYCLING
Todal 18073:

16074

0213 02M52013  {e074 348 HOR ENGINEERING INC

0213 02MER2043  1E074 348 HDR ENGINEERING INC
Tatal 16074:

16075

023 D2anszna 18075 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
Tolal 16075

16079

0213 02ME82013 16076 244 INFOSEMD ING

0213 02152013 160TE 244 INFOSEMD ING
Total 16078

16077

O3 QESIZ013 18077 3050 INLAND WATLER WORKS SUPPLY CO
Total 16077

16078

023 083 18078 B2015 INTERSTATE BATTERIES
Tofal 16078

16079

D213 0252013 18079 3105 JACK'S LOCK & KEY
Totad 168079

16980

0213 02Ne2013 16060 357 JANET MORHKINGSTAR
Total 18050:

18081

oy 0253013 16081 8 KENDECH
Totsl 16081,

16082

0213 02152013 18082 82327 MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP

o213 O2i52013 16052 82327 MATHIS CONSULTING GROUP

Descripticn

Check
Arount

REPAIR ORDER - APT BREAKER

MIKED BASE
MIKED BASE

ENGINEERING-CUSTOMER DEVELOPMENT
MISC ENGINEERING-OM GOING RC WATER SUPP

MATERIAL & SUPPLIES

Bil.LING SERVICE
BILLING SERVICE

MATERIAL & SUPPLIES FOR MOGALES 5T GRADE

SUPPLIES FOR TELEMETRY

KEYS

LEGAL FEES

REIMBURSADBLE EXPENSE-CONFERENCE

CONSULTING SERVICES
CONSULTING SERVICES

318,50
319.50

59,85
a74.87
74,72

25,524.07
1,486.20

270027

436,14
438,14

2170
2.060,28

208188

122188

1,221.80

170.98

170.98

11288

112.88

2.862.50

2,052.50

F2.00

32,00

1,925,00
1,88500




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Reglster - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check lasue Dates; 22013 - 272802013

Pagy. &
Bar 01, 2013 0B:07AM

GL Check

Perigd  Issue Date  Mumber

Total 16082:

16083
023 0252013
4213 02MEEN3

Total 16085

16084
0213 02MSR013

Total 16384:

1E0ES
02113 02152013
02ts 0282013

Total 16085

16086
0213 O SE03

Taotal 16088;

16087
0213
0213
023
0213

0252013
0211572013
D2/15/2013
0215/2013

Total 16087:

16083
0213

02N 52013
Tatal 16068

18089

0213 02MS2013

023 gaMsR0a
Total 16083

16080
D213 0252013
Tatal 16000;

18051
0213 02M52M3

Total 18031,
160492

0EM3 0RMEE013
03 ORNEE013

Dascriptlon

Check
Amount

Check  Vendor
Number Payes
16083 257 MCMASTER-CARILSUPPLY CO
16083 267 MEMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
f6084 62377 OREILLY AUTOMOTVE STORES INC
16085 5740 QUINMN POWER SYSTEM
18085 5740 QUINM POWER SYSTEM
18058 118 RECALL SECURE DESTRUCTION SVC
18087 52502 B & J SUPPLY COMPANY, ING
18087 62502 5 &.JSUPPLY COMPANY, INC
16087 62502 S5&.JSUPPLY COMPANY, INC
160B7 62502 5 & JSUPPLY COMPANY, INC
16088 82166 S0 CAL GAS GO
18082 5800 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON
18082 8800 SO CALIFORNIA ETHSON
16080 B2481 STAPLES ADWVANTAGE
18031 5800 THE GAS COMPANY
18092 62434 UNION BAMEK B4
18092 62434 UNION BAMK NA

CREDIT MEMO-PO 112FEHALL TNV #31577576
TOOLS & SUPPLIES

AUTO SUPPLIES

MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT (3 GEM-SETS)
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT (3 GEN-SETS)

EHREDDING SERVICE

WPC-100 378" X 100" PULLING CABLE
WiAD-510 COPPER TUBE ADAPT FOR 1" FIFE
WihD-534 COOPER TURBE ADAPT FOR 34"

8" PO X FLG RW GV CLOW W16 55 TRIM

GAS UTILITY BILL-2505 ARTIGAS

DFFICE & PUMPING POWER
OFFICE & PUMPING POWER

OFFICE SUPPLIES

GAS UTILITY BILL

CUSTODY FEES
CUSTODY FEES

3,610.00

£9.83-
B3.44

5417

556,73
730,66

1.287.38

553,46

553,48

167.00
41.00
41,00

T03.66

2508

G465

64,85

14,2371

1,501.52

15,515.23

G5BT

GEBTD

426,18

4£26.18

2.108.00
1,887.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION

Check |ssue Dates: 2102013 - 2382013

GL Chock Check  Vendor
Perod  Izsuo Date Numbers  Number Payea
Todal 18092,
16043
023 02ME2043 18083 62184 UMITED DROTHERS MOTOR GROUP I
Tofal 160:83:
16094
02113 02162013 16094 323 UPS
Tatal 18094
16045
o2M3 052013 16005 205 WARREMN GRAPHICS
Total 15095
16036
023 02MEZ013 100958 62084 WESTIN ENGINEERING INC
213 RME2013 1080968 62084 WESTIN ENGINEERING INC
Tolal 18098:
16097
023 DRMSI2013 16097 324 WIENHOFF DRUG TESTING INC
Total 16047,
16088
0213 02Mgf2015 18088 ATS50 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION
0213 02Maf2013 18028 ATED PWR.JIT WATER LINE COMMISSION
423 02Mg2013 18088 ATED PWR.JT WATER LINE COMMISSION
G213 0392013 16003 4TED PWR.JT WATER LINE COMMISSION
G213 292013 16098 4750 PWRJT WATER LINE COMMISSION
Tolal 16098:
16099
023 02222013 16099 62508 FANTASY CASING
Total 16095
16107
023 RER013 16107 330 ECOWUA
Tolal 14107;
22513
0273 OX2E2043 22513 GE00 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST
0213 2572013 22513 G600 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST
02113 02252013 22513 £800 THREE VALLEYS MUN WATER DIST
0213 Q2252043 22613 8800 THREE WVALLEYS MUN WATER DIST
0213 Q272572013 22513 5600 THREE WALLEYS MUK WATER DIST

Total 225135

Dezcription Chock

Amount
4,105.00
MAINTENANCE TRUCK 1% & EXPLORER BE3.67
EB63.67
POSTAGE 93.98
93,98
DISTRICT RULLES & REGS 652,00
&52.00
ENGINEERING-IT STRATEGIC PLAN 14,230.00
ENGINEERING-IT STRATEGIC PLAMN 546000
19,710.00
RANDOM DRUG TESTING 195.00
19500
A15.TAC FT-DEC 2012 WATER 322.650,10
MWD CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE 7.978.80
TYMWD CONNECTED CAPACITY CHARGE 246583
TYMWD WATER USE CHARGE 5,787.84
BUDGET ASSESSMENT-4TH QUARTER 11,104.57
356,067 .14
BALANCE-ENTERTAINMENT EMPLOYEE REC DINN 1,600.00
1,800.00
RESERVATICN (B} 180,00
180,00
2911 AL FT-DEC 2012 WATER 3084230
TYMWD CONNECTED CAPACITY 3,044.54
TVMWD EGUIVALENT SMALL METER 3,780.G8
TVMWD WATER USE CHARGE 1,625.65
MWD CAPACITY CHARGE 502218

244 315,25

Mar 01, 2013 028:07AM



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Regizter - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION Page: &

Cheek 155un Dalas: 212013 - 2282013 Mar 01, 2013 0E.0TAM
GL Chack Check  Wendor Descriplion Cirack
Pericd  fssuo Date  Mumber Mumber Payan Aol
Grand Totals: 240,485.72
Summary by Sensral Ledger Account Momber
GL Account Dwehit Cradit Proal
11505-0 106,064.24 .00 108.662.24
14300-2 5,008.006 .00 5,098.08
222100 106.23 B40,630.02- B40,463.78.
22210-0 00 00 Rii]
51310-0 630,492 40 A0 £50,402.40
514101 T.393.49 00 7,383,480
£1410.2 550047 00 550047
514103 3,7B0E8 00 3,780.69
£1410-5 13,000,098 i) 13,000:03
51810-0 11,104 67 00 11,104.67
5221¢-0 1, 268738 00 1,287:39
52310-0 14,323.71 i ] 14,320.71
54210-0 1,208.50 00 1,299.60
54211-0 1,420.68 00 1.42%.688
G4213-0 801.75 00 BO1.76
54214-0 T30.65 0o 730,88
54218-0 179.98 .09 178.88
5a210-0 1.624.68 0o 1,604 .68
BEZ11D 16,011,50 Rili] 16,011.50
SE214-0 1,350.75 Rili] 1,350.75
Sazia-n 74588 ;00 T45.08
ST a7e.s Roli] 37981
S6218-0 4,474.20 00 4 AT4.20
SE218-0 330115 .00 330115
56220-0 2,550,00 00 2.550.00
Sg221-0 3,803.88 00 3,893.88
58223-0 448883 24.25- 4,444 50
G58312-0 774309 L 7, 743.09
G6320-0 3,775.00 Rilr] 3,776.00
55411-0 38,722,720 Rilv] 38,722.20
L5415-0 G41.92 00 G41.82
BG41T-0 12,012.00 Rl 12,012,860
5G470-0 84.53 .00 84.95
BET10-0 G34.83 oo 594,82
GEE12-0 248112 00 238142
GTE12-0 679.58 81.84- 407,60
B7E16-0 1.468.20 floi] 1,488.20
3200 105.00 o] 105.00

573210 185.00 il 195.00

Grand Taotals; B840,606.25 B40,685.25- 0o




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Register - GL DETALWDESCRIFTION
Check lssus Dates: 21172013 - 22802013

Page: 9
Mar 01, 2013 08:07AM

Debit

Cradil

Proaf

Ragart Critana:
Report typa: GL datail




Rowland Water Dlstict Check Reglster - Detail Page: 1
Report Dates: 2M/2013-2028/2013 Nar 01, 2013 05:08AK

Report Critera:
Detall Report

Check Mumbear Date Payes

15848 0211172013 CARLOS ADOLFO AMAYA ROSALES

Soguoncs Sourca Descripbion GL Account Amount Cheok Amaounl

1 GO7TTEI-04  Void - DEPOSIT REFUND-18216 RENAULT 5T 22310-0 104.58- 104,58

16104 02872018 CARLOS ADOLFO AMAYA ROSALES

Sequence Source Degcription GL Account Armoasnt Check Amaunl

1 507759-04 DEPOEIT REFUND-18215 RENAULT 5T 22810-0 104.53 104.58

18102 02192013 KATHERINE CASTILLO

Sequenca Seawco Deserdption Gl Acoount Amaunl Cheeh Anvount

1 781233-32 DEPOSIT REFUND-18508 DAMASCO 5T 22610-0 213.38 21358

18163 02119/2013 JOSE IBABEL CHAVEZ-SAGREDROD

Sequence Source Descriptian GL Account Ammaunt Check Amount

1 352455-73 DEFOSIT REFUND-3562 NORMANDY WAY 22810-0 25829 25828

16104 021842013 GALE MEDICAL PLAZA

Sequancd Sowta Doscripticn GL Azcount Armount Check Amournt
1 238057-22 DEPOSIT REFUND #2510.0 140.85
2 G07124-32 DEPOSIT REFUDN FB10.0 211.40 380,25

18105 021902013 RENE D LEMUS

Sequanca Sourco [ezoription GL Account Amaunt Check Amount

1 529003-88 DEPOSIT REFUND-550 JELLICK AVE 228100 G4.55 64,55

18408 022572043 LUZ MARIA GOMEZ

Sequence Source Diezcription GL Actotnt Amaunt Check Amaunt

1 171782-53 CREDIT REFUND 15210-0 201.08 201.08

Grand Totalz: 1,097.58







Rowland Water District

Memorandum

To:  Kenneth Deck, General Manager
Irom: Scan 5. Henry, I'inance Officer
CC:

Date: March 4, 2013

Subject: Investment Update — February 2013

Economic Review: The next meeting of the Federal Reserve is scheduled for March
19th. The last meeting was held on January 29th. The Fed Funds rate remains at a targel
range ol 0 (o Y percent, Al the meeting, the I'ederal Reserve stated thal “employment
has continued to expand at a moderate pace but the unemployment rate remains elevated.
ITousehold spending and business fixed investment advanced, and the housing sector has
shown further improvement. Inflation has been running somewhat below the
Committee’s longer-run objective and has remained stable.” The latest reading of the
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for Los Angeles, Riverside and Orange Counties was 1.9 for
the month of January, The previous reading was 2.0 in December.

LAIF Update: LAIF ended the month of February with a vield of 0.28%. This
represents a .01 basis point decrease from the month of January. A comparison with last
year shows LALLY .11 basis points lower than Februray 2012 when the yield stood at
0.39%.

RWD Investments: Rowland Water District’s bond portfolio canries an average yicld of
1.96%, a .04 basis point decrease from the month of January. This represents a 1.68 basis
point premium to LAIF. The District had one bond mature in the month of February.
This was a Iederal [Tome Loan Bank bond with a five year term and interest rate ol
3.375%. Staff is looking for ways to reinvest these funds. The District’s CD Placement
Program has an effective yield of 0.41% with an average malurity of 586 days.

Rowland Water District
3021 South lrullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
Tel (562) 697-1726



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
FOR MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2013

CASH

Cilizans Bamness Eank GOE 14772

Comerica Bank ML, 2147454

TOTAL CASH E26,616.26

COMERICA SECURITIES CD PLACEMENT HA 1t =2 Yoars LR Ha Mo 0.£5% SBE LI65,000.00 T2.33%
LOCAL AGENGY INVESTMENT FLND (LAIF) Y My My LY N 0,26% N 211235222 12.51%
m}%%ﬂ%mts I_ Tsm | Ciantity | P“;T;M | Currenl Price | Maturty Dats Er;“z}':“ | Mot Call Cuprant VaLe | qul
S Trogsury Neta 5 Year 250,000.60 58,872 1024496 [EIEREES 3.480% HA 257,240.00 1.43%
Fadl Homa Losn iz Corp & Year 250,000,060 106,553 101,156 05N E G.75% KA 252.950.00 1,445
S Trezsury Hill 3 Yoar Z30,02C.C0 59.654 101255 OFEINE Ja8% L4 253 38760 1445
Fedl Mall Kibg Aszn A%ear Z30,020.C0 121,968 102101 12ING 2.41% (P18 245,252,580 1.46%
Fadl H!Il'-ﬁ Loan dig Corp 5 %rar 50,0250 58,753 o eay aiioFis 2.50% S8 254 BET.50 145%
Fad Mall Mg Azan 5 Year ZE0,05G.60 0G5 102426 02ms4 225 R ZE6,055.00 T 4E85%
Fad Matl Mty Agan 5 Ypar 2E0,00C.00 8,745 102517 e b 2.43% T8 256,542.50 1.48%
Fed Farm Crezit Bank I Yadr 220,000.00 24,762 102,714 QaMTiig 2E63% M, 286, TET.S0 145
Fedl Home Lean kitg Corz 5 mar 250,000.00 100012 102 637 Garzalig 2.50% A, 256,592 50 1A45%
Fed Mall biip Assn EYaar 250,600.00 #9594 16230 A4 250% e 256,028.00 S
Fed Ml Mg Assn & Yoar 100,000.00 107835 1G4.077 112004 ZE3% A 104,077.50 0.55%
Fed Heme Laan Mig Corp S¥aer 250,000.00 100556 T0s 8T Lanms ZEA% A, 252,417 50 1.450%
LIS Treasury Mot 5 ¥eer 250,000,050 L] 0465 foc I b 2E0% A, 25166000 1.455%
LIS Treasuny Nola S¥par 25C,000.00 1025 0L AT SafanmE 2800 {18 282 CAzED 1.49%
Frad] Natl biig h=sn S ¥aar 25C,C00.00 102031 104,75 OF2EMS 2,338, K18 261,510,050 1.48%
LIS Treasury Mols SYane 250, C00.00 100256 125750 oHINE 225% A 254,375,00 1.90%
U5 Treasury Mole § Yoar 250,000,00 101,219 00 602 g inl-] 1.50% M 25500500 1.47%
WS Treasury Mols 5 Yaar 25000000 10124 151,875 TS 1,00 My 264587 50 1.45%
Frd Katl Mig Assn SYear 25300002 00635 1G0T THENS 1, 5% M 257T.517.52 1.46%
LIS Treazury Mole SYaar 252,000,020 BE.B42 101283 112014 0.68% M 233 457.50 1.44%
Fod Matl Mbg Aszn Saar 205,500,00 ACT. 1584 102168 03T 1.25% A 204,538.00 1A6%
Fed Natl Mig Aszan & Year 240,000,000 700,063 100215 osEan T 0,86% HA 240,782.40 A
WS Troasuny Hobe 5 Year 250,000.00 949,654 2,760 sy 065% A 248,575,00 1 A42%
Fed Mall Mbg fssn aYear 250,00C.00 120.018 10oica 122017 a5 o158 ZE0,270.C0 1.42%
Cash Resenss Account 0.00% ABT G565 5T 260
Tatal BNY Mellen Investmients 5, 404,551,.57 2620
MERRILL LYNCGH INVESTMENTS 5 Purchaze 3 T | Effectve 7 | % of
(UNIDN BANK CUSTODIAN Tanm Quantiy Piiog [;u'mri_P.::e Mztirily Dot Yield Meat Call Curment Valua Parialis
Fedl Home Loan Bark 5 redr S00,000.00 B9.345 100053 AR 313% B, 00,2590 00 2.84%
Fedl Mome Lean Bans 2%aar &3, 00000 9§88 gnore D202 1.53% A 485 233570 283%
Fedl MNall Meg Ao & Yoer 500, 000.00 ARG 160,334 LAGaM3 EEE% MA, A07E70.00 285%
Fadl Hame Lean Bank &'¥oar £55,000.00 100501 02288 “2MEM3 313% A, 0822560 2839%
Fedl Hame Loan Bank 4 Yoo 240,000,090 100449 10,705 R4 1.30% My 244 701,62 1.39%
Fecl Home Loan Bank 5 e A0C, 00000 100687 104,410 TA2M4 275% na 215,730.00 17A%
Fec! Home Lean Bank 4 e 24500000 93270 101,514 T4 1.25% Ha 24B,708.30 A%
Fosd Kat® Mig Saan 5¥ear AE000.02 100625 102,282 {u febe T 1.26% LY 491 ,451.60 2 TE%
Fod Mati big Assn SYaar S03.0C0.020 iCo.gaa 1007 1L aME 1.66% iy 515,035.00 el
Fed Boma Loan Meg Soerp SYear S00,220.00 004827 101.205 oY 1.007% A 47060750 2EM%
Fed Hone Loan Mg Corp 4 Year 260,000.00 o124 102196 o5 v 1.25% KA 256,450.C0 1.45%
Fodi Homa Loan Miy Carp & ear 250,000,00 100,793 10350 QBLEN T 1.00% N, 282,475.00 1.44%
Fedi Mesl Mtg Asan S¥ear 435,000,000 11,342 1022313 CRZEYTY A% Bl £E6 516,05 2.77%
Fedl Masl Mg Asan 3 Year 4495, 000,00 100,850 103.7C3 12207 ©.88% M L85 E54.680 287%
Fad| Homé Loan Mig Cop a Year 4585,000.C0 10C.CBE Brz:240 carnaa a73% {12 51, 733.00 2.480%
ML Benk Deposi (Cash Account) D00% 11,436,13 COTH
Total Merrill Lyneh Investments 625042380 35.70%
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 16,966,234.37 1o
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTHMENTS: 17.5492,250.83

[Welghted Average Yiald of Total in 1t Portiolio: 1.33%)]

wlarkeol vaives delermoned by last begiess doy of raed walunk.

All Ezlod rvestments somzly wilh tho Clsric's Swtement of Insastreers Folicy op astakiizked in Fegolioe 2-2007,

Tha Dizirela avilakks cash and rnestnent porfolis orovides soifoken cash fiow and leuidey tomees 2l narmal chligarions for ot leasl a sx-mmaon pockod of tme

NOTE:  Sllinlepsst voksas shoen abovo one baged on onnul mies of miur 5 5 -

Searn 5. Henry, Fimance Gfficar ™=

2ma



SQURCE / DESCRIPTION
WATER CHARGES:
POTABLE WATER

TVMWD
PWER

RECLAIMED WATER

COMPARATIVE PURCHASED WATER REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY 2013

TOTAL WATER CHARGES|]

FIXED CHARGES:

VMWD —
CAPACITY RESERVATION
CONNECTED CAPACITY
WATER USE CHARGE
EQUINV. SMALL METER

SUBTOTAL

PWR—

CAPACITY RESERVATION

CONNECTED CAPACITY

WATER USE CHARGE

DEPRECIATION

REPLACEMENT

PWR BUDGET ASSESSMENT

1

325.1 272,779.90
453.3 384,851,70
778.4 657,631.60

5,022.18
3,044.54
1,625.55
3,780.68

13,472,895

7,878.80
2,455.93
5,767.94

SUBTOTAL
TOTAL FIXED CHARGES

TOTAL PURCHASED WATER CHARGES

AVERAGE WATER CHARGE:

R

16,202 67

385.3 301,882.90
416.4 330,205.20
801.7 632,088.10

5,022.18
3,044.54
1,625.55
3,780.68

13.472.95

7.975.80
2,455.93
5,767.94

16,202.67 |

825.45

783.50
793.00




Rowland JWL Purchases Tier-1 (in Acre-Feet)
Calendar Year 2013
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/13

"7 e 40 Sl R | ESTIMATED

Cumulative Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acre Foot Percentage

Monthly Total Total (9,508 AF) Total Difference Difference
Jan 453 3 453.3 9.054.7 792 339 42.79%
Feb 1,585 -1,585 -100.00%
Mar 2377 -2,377 -100.00%
Apr 3,169 -3,168 =100.00%
Wiay 3,062 -3,962 -100.00%
Jun 4,754 -4 754 -100.00%
Jul 5.546 -5,546 -100.00%
Aug 6,339 -5.339 =100.00%
Sept 7131 -7.131 -100.00%
DOt 7,023 -7.923 =100.00%
MNow 8,716 -8, 716 -100.00%
Dec 9,008 -8.508 -100.00%




Monthly Total (AF)

'CY 2013 Rowland JWL Purchases

10,000

9,000 ~

EMonthly Total

B Cumulative Tatal
BTier 1 Water

8,000

7,000

6,000

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

..|I|”|I||

pr  May Jun Aug Sept Oct
Month

Dec

Nov



Rowland Imported Water Purchases PM-22 Tier 1 (in Acre-Feet)
Calendar Year 2013
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/13

< , ESTIMATED
Cumulative  Balance in Tier 4 Curmulative Acre Foot Percentage

Monthly Total Total {4 482 AF) Total Difference Difference

Jan 385.3 385.3 4096.7 375.5 118 3.16%
Feb 747 747 -100.00%
Mar 1120.5 -1120.5 -100.00%
Apr 1494 =1454 -100.00%
May 1867.5 -1867.5 -100.00%
Jun 2241 =224 -100.00%
Jul 2614.5 -2614.5 -100.00%
Alg 2988 -2888 -100.00%
Sep 3361.5 -3361.5 -100.00%
Ot 3735 -3735 -100.00%
Moy 4108.5 -4108.5 -100.00%
Dec 44382 4482 -100.00%




Monthly Total (AF)

CY 2013 PM-22 Water Purchases

5.000
4 500 — = honthly Total B Cumulative Total
BTiar 1 Water
4,000
3,500
3,000
2,500
2,000
1,500
1,000 |
500 I
Jan  Feb  Mar Apr  May Jun Jul  Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Month






Water Purchases for CY 2013
(Acre-feet)

RECYCLED SYSTEM

WD Incustry |

0.0 50,3 0.0

0.0 50.3 0.0

22017 =20 B3

POTAEBLE SYSTEM
PM-02 PI-22 i TOTAL Well 1
P15 firarnar I
JAM 0.0 3251 2833 1700 Trod &A1 0.2
FEE: 0.0
MAR 0.0
APR 0.0
WEAY 0.0
JUM 0
JuL 00
AUG 0.0
SEP 0.0
ocT 0.0
MO 0.0
.DEC- 0.0
TOTAL 0.0 3251 283.3 170.0 T34 8.1 0.2
1,400 S
1,200 -
1,000 +
w800 3
3 %
< s &£
400 1
2\‘:’:' p

Prepared By Dave Warman



12000

10000

2000

G000

Acre Feet

4000

Potable Water Purchases For FY 2012-2013

{Acre-feet)
#
6,887

e —

e~ [

=] = = =

o ] oo o = = = —

ﬁi B =B ZSE B = B ﬁ .
Jul Aug Sep Mov Jan Feb Mar Apr May dun

1 Frior Year Monthly Total — EEEECurrent Year Monthly Total Prior Year Purchased Water  sss=@Current Year Purchased Water







FEBRUARY 2013-DIRECTOR REIMBURSMENTS

Director

Anthony J, Lima

Date of
Meeting/Event

Meeting/Event Attended

Reimbursemont

Mo Charge

Additional Comments
[Sulvnit expense report I
chriming mifeope onclor meol
reimbursemet)

2fafa013 Three Valleys Board Meeting 5110.00 Milezge
2f12f3013 AW Board Meeting £110.00
2/14/2013 PBWA Meeting at WYWD 3110.00 Mileage
2/20/13-2/22/13 {Urban Water Conference-Palm Spri 330,00
13-2/22/ SR § Mlleage & Meal

2322013 WD Employee Recagnition Dlnner x
2/26/2013 RWD Speclal Board Masting 5£110.00

TOTAL PAYMENT 770,00

lohn Bellah
1/31/2013 La Verne-Water Tech Summit L8800
21042013 Congressmen Ed Royee-Open Houss X
21142013 RHCCC General Meeting £88.00
2/1242013 RWD Board Mesting S88.00
213/2013 RHCCC Board Meeting X
2/14f2013 Three Valleys Leadership Breakfast ®
#f14/2013 PEWA Meeting at WWWD X
2f20/13-2/22/13 HUrban Water Conference-Palm Springs $264.00
Mileage

2f22/2013 AWD Emploves Recognition Dinner K
2/26/2013 RWD Specizl Board Meeting S23.00

TOTAL PAYMENT SA16.00

Robert W, Lewis

2/12/2013 RWD Board Meeting 5110.060

2/1472013 Three Valleys Leadership Breakiast X

214/2013 FBWA Meeting at WYWD £110.00

2f20/13-2/22/13 W Urhan Water Conference-Palm Springs £330.00 ;
Mileage

2f23/2013 RWD Employes Recognition Dinner s

2f26/2013 RWD Special Board Meeting 511000

TOTAL PAYMENT

4660.00




Sru-Pel Ly

Teresa Rios

2/8/2013 Reglonal Chamber of Commerce- $110.00
Ewecutive Meeting
2/12/2013 RWD Board Mesting £110.00
2132013 Keglonal Chamber of Commerce-Power 311000
Lunch
22172013 Reglonal Chamber of Commearce-Board S110.00 4
Mileage
Meecting
2/22/2013 RWD Employee Recognition Dinner
2/26/2013 RWD Speclal Board Meeting S110000
24287013 Reglonal Chamber of Commerca-Mayor £110.00
Breakfast
TOTAL PAYMENT 5660.00
2f11/2013 RHCCC General Meeting 5110.00
2/12/2013 RWD Board Meeting S110.00
2/20/13-2/22/13 |Urban Water Conferahce-Falm Springs 330.00
{212 POng > Mileage & Meals
2/22f2013 RWD Employee Recognition Dinner
2/26/2013 R0 Speclal Board Meeting 5110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $660.00

APPROVED [i; WIVENT:

L7

-

Ken,De:k







RESOLUTION 3-2013

RESOLUTION OF TIIE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE ROWLAND WATLER DISTRICT
CONCURRING IN NOMINATION OF THOMAS A, CUQUET
TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE ASSOCIATION OF
CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES JOINT POWERS INSURANCE
AUTHORITY (“ACWA/IPIA™)

WHLEREAS, the Rowland Water District is a member of the ACWA/IPIA; and

WHEREAS, the Bylaws of the ACWA/IPIA provide that in order for a
nonination (o be made lo ACWA/IPTA’s Exceutive Committee, three member Districts
must concur with the nominating District; and,

WIEREAS, another ACWA/IPIA member District, the South Sutter Water
Diistrict has requested that Rowland Water District concur in its nomination of its
mcember of the ACWA/IPIA Board of Direclors to the Executive Committee ol the
ACWALIPIA,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Rowland
Water District that this District concurs with the nomination of Thomas A. Cuquet of
the SOUTII SUTTER WATLER DISTRICT to the Executive Commitice of the
ACWA/PIA.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Districlt Secretary 18 hereby directed {o
transmit a cerlified copy of this Resolution to the ACWA/IPIA al P. (. Box 619082,
Roseville, California 95661-9082, lorthwith,

ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water
District held March 12, 2013, by the following roll call vote:

AYLS:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

871U PEI LUI-Y ANG
Board President
ATTEST:

KENDECK
Board Secretary



[, KEN DLECK, Sceretary to the Board of Dircetors of ROWLAND WATER
DISTRICT, hereby cerlily that the loregoing Resolution was introduced at a regular
meeling of the Board of Directors of said District, held on March 12, 2013, at which time
a quorum was present, and no motion to amend or rescind the above Resolution was

made.

ATTEST:

KEN DECK
Secrelary to the Board of Directors of
ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT









RECORDING REQUESTED BY
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
3021 South Fullerton Road

P. O. Box 8460

Rowland Heights, CA 91748
MAIL TAX STATEMENTS TO:

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
3021 South Fullerton Road

P, O, BOX 8460

Rowland ITeights, CA 91748

{Space Above This Line Por Recorder’s Use Only)
Documentary Transler Tax: None

Exempl per Rev, & Tax Code § 11922

EASEMENT GRANT DEED
EASEMENT PARCEL “A»

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hercby
acknowledged, ROWLAND RANCIH PROPERTIES LLC, a California limited
liability company (“Grantor”), hercby grants to ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT, a
county water district of the State of California (“Grantee™), is successors and assigns, an
easement and right-of-way to construet, use, maintain, operale, aller, add lo, repair,
replace, reconstruct, cnlarge, improve, inspect, relocate (but only within the easement
area), and remove, at any time and from time-to-lime, an underground water pipeline and
appurtenances thereto, which may include but is not limited to, pipes, valves, vaults,
meters (hereinaller collectively referred to as “facilities™), for the purpose of
transmiiling, conveying, and distributing water under, across, and along that certain real
property in the County of Los Angeles, State of California, described as Easement Parcel
“A" in Exhibit “A™ and shown on Exhibit “B” attached hereto and incorporated herein
(“Easement Area™).

Grantor agrees that it and its successors and assigns will not creet, place, or
maintain, and will not permit the crection, placement, or maintenance of any building,
block or masonry wall, sign, light standard, or other structure within the Easement Arca,
wood or chainlink fences will be permilted, Granior will not increase the earth fill above
said facilities to a depth of'more than [our (4) feel above the facilities or remove the earth
fill to a depth of less than three (3) feet above the facilities, nor plant any lrees, large
shrubs or olher plantings with invasive root structures within the Easement Area, The
Grrantee and its contractors, agents, and employees shall have the right to trim or cut tree
rools or other plantings, which may endanger or interfere with said facilities and shall
have free access to said facilities and every part thereof, at all times, for the purpose of
exercising the rights herein granted; provided, however, that in making any excavation on
said property, the Grantce shall make the same in such manner as will cause the least
injury to the surface of the ground around such cxcavation, and shall replace the earth so

HAYD Easermeint-1005 Nogales Sireet, Rowlaml Heigits, CA 91745 — AMN. B264-021-028



removed by it and restore existing asphalt or concrete pavement to as ncar the same
condition as it was prior to such excavation as is practicable.

Lixcept as to the rights granted herein, the Grantor shall continue to have the full
use, occupancy, and enjoyment of said real property and, specifically, shall have the right
to improve the surface of the casement arca with driveways, walkways and landscaping,
cxcluding trees and large shrubs. Grantor understands and acknowledges the purposes for
which this easement is acquired by Grantec and understands that there may be some
impacts to the overlying land, and further that the Grantor’s use of the overlying land will
be limited to the extenl necessary Lo avoid damage to Grantee’s facilities. Granlor waives
any claims lor inverse condemnation, nuisance, severance damage or physical damage to
Grantor’s property and improvements, whether within or adjacent to the Easement Arvea,
resulting from the construction of the facilities and the use of the casement in the manner
provided in this Easement Grant Deed.

In the event that the Grantee’s facilities located in the foregoing described
Fasement Area shall not be used for a continuous period of one (1) year, Grantor shall
have the right to terminate the easement upon ninety (90) days’ written notice to Grantee.
Upon written notice by Grantor to Grantee, and termination, the Grantec agrees to
remove all Grantee's facilitics from the forepoing described Easemenl Area or scal or cap
and abandon in place such facilitics (in full compliance with all applicable laws and
ordinances), al ils own expense, and to [unish Grantor with quitclaim deeds in
recordable form, for all rights, litle, and interest in the forcgoing deseribed easement.

Executed this day of , 2013,

ROWILAND RANCH
PROPERTIES, L.I.C

By

By

WD Escencen-1015 Bopales Street, Bowlond TEeights, TA 91748 — APM: 8261-021-023



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE O CALIFORNIA )

)

COUNTY OF )
On . 2013, before me, . Notary
Public, personally appeared , personally known to me

(or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the person(s) whose name(s)
is/arc subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/shefthey
exceuted the same in his/her/their authorized capacity (ics), and that by his/her/their
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s) or the entity upon behalf of which the
person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the Siate of California
that the foregoing is true and correet,

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature

(Signature of Notary Public) (Seal)

WD Ersemerdt-1015 Nogales Street, Rowland Heights, CAOIT4E - APN: 8264021024



CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE
Government Code § 26281

This is to certify that the interest in real property conveyed by the Easement Deed,
from ROWLAND RANCII PROPERTIES LLC, a California limited liability
corporation (“Grantor”) to ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT, a counly water district,
(“Grantee”), is hereby accepted by the undersigned officer or agent on behalf of the
Board of Directors pursuant to authority conferred by action of the Board of Directors by
Resolution No. 3-2002 adopted Mareh 12, 2002, and Grantee consents Lo recordalion
thereof by its duly authorized officer.

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

By

Ken Deck,
Board Secretary and General Manager

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )

(n . 2013, before me, ROSEMARIL PEREA,
Notary Public, personally appeared KEN DECK, personally known to me (or proved to
me on Lhe basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the person whose name is subscribed to
the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he exceuted the same in his
authorized capacity, and that by his signature on the instrument, ROWLAND WATER
DISTRICT, upon behalf of which he signed, execuled the instrument,

[ certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California
that the forcgoing is true and correct,

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature

(Signature of Nolary Public) (Seal)

AWD Easemenl-1015 Nogales Streel, Rowlund [leighls, CA 81743 - APN: FIEH-0H-025



EMIT HAH
LEGAL DESCRIPTION
FOR WATER LINE EASEMENTS
APN 8264-021-028

EASEMENT PARCEL “A"

A STRIP OF LLAND, 15.00 FERT WIDE, WITHIN PARCEL 1 OF PARCEL MAP NO.
13106, IN THE UNINCORPORATED TERRITORY OF THE COUNTY OF LOS
ANGELES, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AS STIOWN ON MAP RECORDED IN BOOK
164, PAGES 46 THROUGH 48 INCLUSIVE, OF PARCEL MAPS, IN THE OFFICE
OF THE RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY, THE CENTERLINE OF SAID STRIP
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF PARCEL 1 OF SAID
PARCEL MAP, SAID CORNER BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF
RAILROAD STREET, 50.00 FEET WIDE, AS SHOWN ON SAID PARCEL MAP;

THENCE N§6°45°36"E ALONG THE NORTIIERLY LINE OF SAID PARCEL 1,
AND SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID RAILROAD STREET, A DISTANCE OF 689.32
FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE 33°14’24"E A DISTANCE OF 134.14 FEET;

THENCE $4°50°40"W, PARALLEL WITH THE WESTERLY LINE OF PARCEL 3
OF SAID PARCEL MAP, A DISTANCE OF 198,44 FEET TO TIHE NORTIIERLY
LINE OF GALE AVENUE, 66.00 FEET WIDE, AS SHOWN ON SAID PARCEL

MAP, '

THE SIDELINES OF SAID STRIP TO BE EXTENDED OR SHORTENED TO MEET
AT ANGLE POINTS AND TO TERMINATE AT THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID
RAILROAD STREET ANI? THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID GALE AVENUE,

CONTAINING 4989 SQUARE FEET, OR 0.11 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.




EXHIBIT "B”

RAILROAD R/W

— UNION PACIFIC 4
RAILROAD STREET (VACATED) |

b= AS SHOWN ON P.M. NO. 13108,

L1 P.M.B. 164, PAGE 47 .

T D ST s

7 B _RALROAD ST.__ 5 et
- O o : ‘_‘,‘ . N

LLI —-\f' = - M\ 5' R‘f{w

Lot ~ NB86"45" 36E" —

e 689.82 s NORTHERLY LINE PARCEL 1
o SRR OF P.M. NO. 13108,

PARCEL "A* P.M.B. 164, PAGE 47

184, PAGE 47

REMAINDER hliﬁéRCEL OF P.M. NO. 13106

DESCRIBED

CENTERLINE =
%)
WESTERLY LINE PARCEL 1 0
OF P.M. NO. 13108, L
P.M.B. 164, PAGE 47 =
& PARCEL 3 Eg
I PM. NO, 15106 S
PARCEL 1 o7 [ Fr T =~
P.M. NO. 13106 Vg A
P.M.B. 164, PAGE 47

LE.GEND
PROPOSED 15' (7.5’

7, EACH SIDE OF C/L)
ZZ. WIDE WATER LINE
EASEMENT

SCALE: 1'=100"

(eners! Chvnl Muniegme] Whter
and Wstemater Biplneerning 2 M

Do € o WATER LINE EASEMENTS
Mavagenent and Sirveyiag

HBWESTLIME AVINUD DATE: D5-24-201 DRAWN: KRD SCALE:

1"=100"

MONROVLA, CA 91016

;ﬁﬁg&fﬁﬂ%ﬁ;ﬁsﬂ DWG, NO.: ®=N\200h 20091 £0-Gals Avanos Copsmmdehdagahaniaiugal daresriaiiaa’,

2 OF 2







RECORDING REQULSTED BY
AND WIIEN RECORDED MAIL 'TO:

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
3021 South Fullerton Road

P. O. Box 8460

Rowland Heights, CA 91748
MAIL TAX STATEMENTS T0:

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
3021 South Fullerton Road

P. O, BOX 8460

Rowland Heights, CA 91748

{Space Above This Line For Recorder’s Use Only)
Documentary Transfer Tax: None
Exempt per Rev, & Tax Code § 11922

EASEMENT GRANT DEED
EASEMENT PARCELS “BY, “C*, “D" and “E"

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, rcecipt of which is hereby
scknowledged, ROWLAND RANCH PROPERTIES LLC, a California limited
liability company (“Grantor™), hereby grants to ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT, a
county watcr district of the State of California (“Grantee™), its sucecssors and assigns, an
easement and right-ol~way lo consivucl, use, mainfain, operate, alter, add fo, repair,
replace, reconslruct, enlarge, improve, inspect, relocate (but only within the cascment
area), and remove, at any time and from time-to-time, underground water pipelines and
appurtenances thereto, which may include but is not limited to, pipes, valves, vaulis,
meters, hydrants, services, (hereinafter collectively referred to as “facilities™), both
above ground and underground, for the purposc of fransmitting, conveying, and
distributing water under, across, and along that certain real property in the County of Los
Angcles, State of California, described as Fasement Parcels “BY, “C”, *I” and “E” in
Lixhibit “A” and shown on Exhibit *B” allached hereto and incorporated herein

(“Easemenl Area™),

Grantor agrees that it and ils successors and assigns will not crect, place, or
maintain, and will not permit the erection, placement, or mainlenance of any building,
block or masonry wall, sign, light standard, or other structure within the Easement Arca,
wood or chainlink fences will be permitted. Grantor will not increase the earth fill above
said facilities to a depth of more than four (4) feet above the facilities or remaove the carth
fill to a depth of less than three (3) feet above the facilities, nor plant any lrees, large
shrubs or other plantings with invasive root structures within the Fasement Arca. The
Grantee and its contractors, agents, and employees shall have the right to frim or cut tree
roots or other plantings, which may endanger or interfere with said lacilities and shall
have free access to said facilities and every part thereof, at all times, for the purpose of
exereising the rights herein granted; provided, however, that in making any excavation on
said properly, the Grantee shall make the same in such manner as will cause the leasl

injury to the surface of the ground around such excavation, and shall replace the earth so
RWT Brcemeasi-| 5 Wngales Street, Bowlend Tizights, CA 9ET4E - AP E264-021-028



removed by it and restore existing asphalt or concrete pavement to as ncar the same
condilion as it was prior to such excavation as is practicable.

Except as to the rights granted herein, the Grantor shall continue lo have the full
use, oceupancy, and enjoyment of said real property and, specifically, shall have the right
to improve the surface of the easement area with driveways, walkways and landscaping,
excluding trees and large shrubs. Grantor understands and acknowledges the purposes for
which this easement is acquired by Grantec and understands that there may be some
impacts to the overlying land, and further that the Grantor's use of the overlying land will
be limited to the cxtent neeessary to avoid damage to Grantee's facilities. Grantor waives
any claims for inverse condemnation, nuisance, scverance damage or physical damage (o
Grantor's property and improvements, whether within or adjacent to the Lasement Avea,
resulting from the consiruction of the facilities and the use of the cascment in the manner
provided in this Easement Grant Deed,

In the evenl (hal the Granlee’s lacilities located in the forcgoing described
Basement Area shall nol be used for a conlinuous period of one (1) year, Grantor shall
have the right to terminate the easement upon ninety (90) days’ writlen notice to Grantce.
Upon written notice by Grantor to Grantee, and termination, the Granlee agrees to
remove all Grantee’s facilities from the foregoing described Easement Area or seal or cap
and abandon in place such facilitics (in full compliance with all applicable laws and
ordinances), at its own cxpense, and to furnish Grantor with quitclaim deeds in
recordable form, for all rights, title, and interest in the foregoing described easement.

Executed this day ol , 2013,

ROWLAND RANCH
PROPERTIES LLC

By

By

RT3 Fazemen]-15 Mogales Street, Rrovdand Tlsights, CA §1T1E - ADN: 5264021028



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)
COUNTY QF )
On , 2013, before me, , Notary
Public, personally appeared ~_, personally known to me

(or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the person(s) whose name(s)
is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/shefthey
executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity (ics), and that by his/her/their
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s) or the cntity upon behalf of which the
person(s) acted, cxccuted the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under (he laws of the State of California
that the foregoing is (rue and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature (Seal)
(Signature of Notary Public

WD Easdment-15 Nogales Slioct, Rowlond Heiphts, CA PLT4S - APN: 5204-021-003



CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE
Government Code § 26281

This is to cerlily that the interest in real property conveyed by the Easement Deed,
from ROWLAND RANCH PROPERTIES LLC, a California limited liability
corporation (“Grantor”) to ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT, a county walter district,
(“Grantee™), is hereby accepted by the undersigned officer or agent on behall of the
Board of Directors pursuant to authority conferred by action of the Board of Divectors by
Resolution No., 3-2002 adopted March 12, 2002, and Grantee consents lo recordation
thereof by its duly authorized officer.

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

By
Ken Deck,
Board Secrctary and General Manager
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )

On , before me, ROSEMARIE PEREA, Notary
Public, personally appeared KEN DECK, personally known to me (or proved to me on
the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the person whose name is subseribed to the
within instrument and acknowledged to mc that he cxecuted the same in his authorized
capacity, and that by his signature on the instrument, ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT,

upon behalf of which he signed, exceuted the instrument,

[ certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California
that the forcgoing is true and correct,

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature

(Signature of Notary Public) (Seal)

BSWID Easeimenl-15 bogales Stecd, Rowtand Hetglts, CA PETAE - APN: B264-021-028



EXHIBIT "A"

FASEMENT PARCEL “B”

THE EASTERLY 10.00 FEET OF THE WESTERLY 446.00 FEET OF THE
NORTHERLY 35.00 FEET OF PARCEL 1 OF PARCEL MAP NO, 13106, IN TIIE
UNINCORPORATED TERRITORY OF THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, STATE
OF CALIFORNIA, AS SHOWN ON MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 164, PAGES 46
THROUGH 48 INCLUSIVE, OF PARCEL MAPS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE
RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY.

CONTAINING 350 SQUARE FEET, OR. 0.008 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

EASEMENT PARCEL *C”

THE EASTERLY 21.00 FEET OF THE WESTERLY 290.00 FEET OF THE
NORTHERLY 8,00 FEET OF PARCEL 1 OF PARCEL MAP NO. 13106, IN THE
UNINCORPORATED TERRITORY OF THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, STATE
OF CALIFORNIA, AS SHOWN ON MAP RECORDED IN BOOK. 164, PAGES 46
THROUGH 48 INCLUSIVE, OF PARCEL MAPS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE
RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY,

CONTAINING 168 SQUARE TEET, OR 0,004 ACRES, MORE OR LESS,

FEASEMENT PARCEL “D”

THE EASTERLY 10.00 FEET OF THE WESTERLY 188.00 FEET OF THE
NORTHERLY 8,00 FEET OF PARCEL 1 OFF PARCEL MAP NO. 13106, IN TIIE
UNINCORPORATED TERRITORY OF THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, STATE
OF CALIFORNIA, AS SIIOWN ON MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 164, PAGES 46
THROUGH 48 INCLUSIVE, OF PARCEL MAPS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE

RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY,
CONTAINING 80 SQUARE FEET, OR 0.002 ACRES, MORE OR LESS,

EASEMENT PARCEL “E”

THE EASTERLY 10.00 FEET OF TIIE WESTERLY 103.00 FEET OF THE
NORTHERLY 8,00 FEET OF PARCEL 1 OF PARCEL MAP NO. 13106, IN THE
UNINCORPORATED TERRITORY OF THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, STATE
OF CALIFORNIA, AS SHOWN ON MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 164, PAGES 46
THROUGH 48 INCLUSIVE, OF PARCEL MAPS, IN TIIE OFFICE OF THE

RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY.
CONTAINING 80 SQUARE FEET, OR 0.002 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.



EXHIBIT

}!B b

e RAILROAD STREET (VACATED) [8 RAILROAD R/W
AS SHOWN ON P.M. NO. 13108, |-
UNION PAC / P.M.B. 164, PAGE 47
i
m_i"___{r_.
U, RAILROAD_ST. _ Y
_——{E-—"q R r"'H,{;BJ r-"al fj;BA: ’-'—‘
| \l'@j:a_jt o ﬁ!l( =B s5< LN(}RTHFRLY LINE PARCEL 1
21 OF P.M. NO. 13106,
PATzcELwa 102 i_‘_____@__ P.M.B. 164, PAGE 47
! /
"D,,_,/ ! ws j
PP‘RGEL C;E}‘" EL ﬂlai‘ N
?P\ P‘ﬁﬁ |—
Ll
: T
L PARCEL 1
2 P.M. NO. 13108 v
a. P.M.B. 164, PAGE 47 L
i L]
© %) {

SCALE: 1 =100

WESTERLY LINE PARCEL 1

P.M.B.

OF P.M. NO.

13108,

P.M.B,

164, PAGE 47

REMAINDER PARCEL OF P.M. NO. 13106

LEGEND

PROPOSED VARIABLE

4 WIDTH WATER LINE
EASEMENT

PREPARED E!"f.

Grnerl €Yt Munfojpal Water
and Wastemuter Bngineering,
FHlanniyg, Chnstruetion
Mungrement ard Survering

WATER LINE EASEMENTS

HAWESTLIMOAVEOR DATE: 05--24--2011

DRAWN: KRD

SCALL:

1"=100'

MONROVIA, CA 81016
DHOME: (626) 3570588
FAX: (616) 3037957

WG, B0, 0 \ao0ahE0os48-Gale Avenus Cosemsatu’doghehaste\leged detcriplions’,

1 OF 2







Club Officers
2012-2018

President
David Malkin

President Flect
Mahmood Bashir

Vice President
Lon Saloren

Sccrelary
Kathy Young

T'reasurer
Lezeldin Osman

Inmmediate
Past President
Dave Wallach

Board of Divectors

2012-2014

Jimn Sicwart
Cliutic ITull
Robert Barba
Susan Jacklin

2011-2013

Fvette Mack
Mamreen Sinclar
John Hsn

KIWANIS CLUB OF
HACIENDA HEIGHTS
FOUNDATION

Post Office Box 5825, Hacienda Heighis, CA 917435
Registered 501(c)(3) Non-Profit Organization
Tax ID# 27-3534570

Dear Sponsaor,

The Kiwanis Club of Hacienda Heights Foundation is hosting "Ribfest 2013", our Thirteenth Annual
Scholarship Dinner and Auction on Sunday, April 28, 2013, Ribfest 2013 provides scholarships for
middle and high school students in the Hacienda La Puente Unified School District, and supports our
new and ongoing community service projects. Our goal is to raise funds to support these
endeavors, and we are asking for your support by providing a live or silent auction item, or
providing a cash donation. All donations are tax deductible, as we are a 501(c)3 non-profit
charitable organization, and we will be happy to provide a tax receipt. Donors will be listed in
our event program to assist in promoting your business. We expect an attendance of 320 people
at this year's event.

We also accept sponsorships at the Platinum (8500}, Gold ($250), and Silver ($100) levels.
Platinum Level includes at table for 10, full-page ad in the program, table placard, and
banner display (provided by you). Gold Level includes 4 tickets, half-page ad in our
program, able placard, and banner display. Silver Level includes 2 tickets, a business card
ad in our program, and banner display. Portion of sponsorships are tax deductible as
allowable by law.

Event program ads are $200 for full-page, $100 half-page, $50 quarter-page, and $25
business card.

Thank you in advance for your support of this important event. Working together, we can help provide
better opportunities for these students and our community. If you are able to help us, please send
your donations to 2380 Ardsheal Drive, La Habra Heights, CA 90631 - or- P.0O. Box 5823,
Hacienda Heights, CA 91745. If your donation requires a plck-up, or if you have any further
questions, please feel free to call me at 626.833.3444 (c).

Sincerely,
David Malkin

President
Kiwanis Club Hacienda Heights

1%, 2™ & 4" Wednesday Morning Meetings, 7 a.m. » IHOP « 18261 Gate Ave + City of Industry, CA 91748

3" VWednesday Evening Meeting, & pam. = Casa Branca » 15922 Gace Ave » Hacienda Hes, CA 21745







Memorandum

To: Board of Directors

From: Brittnie Van De Car
Public Affairs Representative

Date: March 6, 2013

Re: Public Affairs Update

o Designed and created a Backflow & Cross-Connection brochure to be distributed at community
events as well to customers that currently have these devices.
e Assisted with the Employee Recognition Dinner.
o Created the invitations
o Created the programs
o Put together the ticket envelopes
o Decorations which included:
» Raffle ticket boxes
» Balloon arch
* Big dice that were located throughout the ballroom ete.
o Currently working on preparing community outreach material and giveaways for the "Safe
Communities Week” Event at the end of the month.
s Working with Rose and Ken on the migration of the website.
o Analyzed the website specifications given to us from Tripepi Smith & Associates.
o Have met several times with Ryder from Tripepi Smith regarding the website
specifications.
o Have been in contact with April from Tripepi Smith working on creating the social media
profiles for FaceBook, Twitter and YouTube.
= Formatted a social media policy to put into effect for employees involved in
updating the social media sites.
o Updating and creating new Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ's) for the new website.
=  QOrganizing them by subject matter to create a user-friendly venue for customers
to navigate through to locate an answer.

Brittnie L. Van dgé '/—\_,,

Public Affairs Representative



—

o o
CVSTRAFEGIES

PRECISION w PERCEFTION"

Rowland Water District
Communications Strategies Update
March 12, 2013

WMedia Outreach
o Press Release/in process: Fullerton Road Pipeline
¢ Prass Release/in process: Strategic Plan Adoption
o Press Release/fin process: Winners of EduGrants
@ Press Release/in process: New Public Affairs Representative

Outreach Training
o Working with General Manager and Director of Administrative Services to help train new outreach
personnel and develop strategies for optimal ROI
o Upcoming: Writing Waorkshop schedule TBA

Community Events
o Preparing simple outreach plan for the District’s 60™ Anniversary (March 2013)

Legislative
o Support docurnents have been prepared for use in lobbying and/or legislative meetings

Customer Service
o Updating on-hold messages monthly
o Customer service calls may be monitored or recorded for quality purposes — system upgrade
o Onefinal step in the phone system upgrade remains

Strategic Plan
o CV Strategies has completed the final strategic plan
o Copies will be distributed at the board meeting
o Qutreach plan on strategic plan is being developed

Administrative
o Continuing to update deliverable plan; on-track
o CV Strategies will assist in website redesign as needed and provide any content
o Holding regular conference calls with General Manager, Director of Administrative Services & Public

Affairs Representative

3-025 Manitou Drive, Sulle 13
1dian Wells, CA 92210
T60-776-1768 | F 760-776-1760
1HogCystrat.com






Waler Education Foundation

About  Ewvents

Wimer Eovcsmon
Foummamion

Conforences

Waler 101 - Tha Basics and Bevond

2043 Santa Ana Fives Walershad
LConfifpnes

2003 Execulve Brisfing
2013 Defia Leven Slandants Conberence

2BLE Cheoging our Perspeciive
Conference

2011 Remota Seaving Acolicabons Tor
L8 - Mewico Border Waler Managsment

2011 Inlecraled Regional Watsr
Manapament Conferency

Exenis Calondar

Toura

E-mail Newsletter

Sign up o rernive assays,
Eppaarance dales, & oter news
frem Water Education Foundstion.

Your email addrnss;

L |

Free Programs
and Informatlon

hittp://www.watereducation.org/doc.asp?id=2626

Publications & Vidcos

Page | of 3

In tho Classroom Products  Water Leaders  Special Projects

Home ! Evenis / Conferencas !

2013 Santa Ana River Watershed
Conference

Santa /Ana River Watershed _2013

i & ..
ol » Y | L g

Thursday, April 11,2013
Westin South Coast Plaza
Costa Mesa, CA

MARK YOUR CALENDARS!

Convened by the Sania Ana Walershed Project Authority (SAWPA) end coordineted by the Watber
Education Foundation

It's up to US to addross 215t century chellenaes) Flscsl orisls, energy costs, weather
changes, the Delta, drought AND encugh water for people, fish and food.

Togethar We Gan Achiave So Much Mora

+ Powerful parrerships unlock synergy and efficienciss.

¢+ Partnarships fosher oy alion to maeat o iallegos.

+ Togother wo will sea each problem as interredated,

+ This coltaborative working conference will produce a framewerk for the Sante Ana River
Wiaterehed.

For mers Informalion; contact the Water Education Foundation at (916) 4446240,

Sponsorshlp end vendor opportunities are available for this one-day conferanca.

Cliek hara to fearn more of contact Jean Mordmann at lperdmanp@watereducatlon.org or (216)
444.5240 for mare Information,

Click here to register securely online
for the Santa Ana River Watershed Conference

SPONSORS

GOLD LEVEL

WATEN ©

EefRdy | LIFIL

' Brownstein Hyatt
Farber Schreclc

PUBLTC UTILITIES

3/4/2013



B Association

of California
Water Agencies
—————— T S IIE
bizaciership « Achocany
Inferpistive « Sovice

MONDAY, MAY 6

7:30 - B:45 a.m.
+ ACWA/IPIA Lizbility Program Committes

2:00 = 10:15 a.m.
+ ACWASPEA Employee Benefits Committes

10:30 - 11:45 am.
+ ACWASIFIA Executive Commitien

1115 - 2:30 pam.
« ACWASIPIA Town Hall

3:00 - 5:00 p.m.
« ACWASETA Board of Directors

5:00 - 6:00 p.m.
=+ ACWA/IFA Reception

TUESDAY, MAY 7

8:00 a.m, - 600 pom.
= Registration

9:00 - 10:00 a.m,
« ACWASIPIA: Seminar

T0:00 - 11:45 a.m.
« Water Management Committes
« Water Quality Committce

10:15-11:45 a.m.
«  ACWASIPIA: Seminar

11:00 a.m.- Noon
- Dutreach Task Force

Noon - 2:00 p.m,
« ACWA 10T & Lunchaon
= Committes Lunch Break

1:00 - 2:45 p.m.

+ Energy Commiites

finance Committee

Groundwater Committes
Scholarship Subcommittze

Sogial Media & Website Workgroup

1:00 - 2:00 pan.

- ACWASPIA: Seminar

2:00 = 4:00 p.m.

» SDLF Spaciz] District Admindstrator Certification Test
2:00 - 415 pom.

» Ethies Trainlng

2005 - 4:15 pom.

«  ACWASIPIA: Seminar

3:00 - 4:45 p.m.

«  Communications Committes

« Faderal Affzirs Committes

- Local Government Cormmities

« Memhership Committee

« Personnel & Benefits Committeo
5:00 - 6:30 pum.

« Welcome Beception In the Exhibit iall

WEDNESDAY, MAY 8

7:30 a.m.-5 p.m.
« Registration

ACWA 2013 Spring Conference & Exhibition

PRELIMINARY AGENDA

Sacramento Convention Center and Surrounding Hotels

B:00 - 2:45 a.m.
+ {pening Breakfast

8:30 a.m, ~ Noon & 1:30 - 5:00 p.m,
« Exhlbdt Hall

100 - T1:30 a.m.

= Attornieys Program

- Lammunications Committes Program
Exhibitor Technizal Presentations
Flirange Program

fuman Resources Frogram

Riesgion bssue Forum

Statewlde lssue Forum

Water Industry Trends Program

10:00 - 11:45 a.m.
+ “hsk the ACWA Bxperts™ in Exhibit Hall

11:30-117:45 a.m.
+ Pilze Deawing In Exhibit Hall

11:45 a.m,- 1:15 pm.
o General Luncheon

1:30-2:30 p.m.

« Aftorneys Frogram - Part |

« Exhildtor Technleal Presentation
» Finance Program

+ Region Program

« Towan Hall

+ Weter Industry Trends Pragram

2:30 - 2:50 p.m.
o [Dessert Break In Exhibit Hali

3:00 - 4:00 pom.

* Attorneys Program - Partll

« Energy Committee Program

= Exhibitor Tachnical Presentation
+ Human Resources Program

+ Weater Industey Teands Pragramm
» Meet Your SOWA Leadership

4:15 - 5:15 pam.

« Reglons 6.& 7 Membership Maeting
- fegion & Membership Mecting

« Reglon 9 Membrership Meeting

+ Reqlon 10 Membership Meeting

4:00 - 6:00 p.m,
+ Legal Affalrs CommitLes

5:30 - 700 p.m.
+ CHIMHILL Hosted Reception

THURSDAY, MAY 9

7:30 a.m. - 4 pam.
- Reqistration
Ba.m.—-12:15 p.m.
» Exhitit Hall

7445 = 9:15a.m,
+ Afuatic Species Roundlable

400 - %15 aam.
- Networking Continental Breakfast in Exhibit Hall

B:00 - 9:30 a.m.
« "fisk the ACWA Bxperts” in Exhibit Hall

92:30 - 11:00 a.m.

+ Attomneys Program

- Encrgy Committee Program
« Exhibitor Technlcal Presentations

« Finange & State Relations Program
« Human Resources Program

« Reglon lssue Forum

« Statewide kssue Ferum

+ Water lndustry Trends Program

11:00-11:30a.m.
« Prize Drawing in Exhibit Hall

11:45 am.- 1115 p.m,

« General Luncheon

1:15 - 1:30 p.m.,

« Dessort Break sponsored by Krieger & Stewart, Inc.,
Consulting Engineers

1:45 - 2:45 p.m.

« Exhibitor Technical Presentation
« Region Program

+ Statewide [ssue Forum

3:00 - 4:00 p.m.

«  Exhilsltor Techndcal Presentation
+ Federal lssues Form

= Human Resources Program
« Water Industey Trends Program

#:15-5:15p.m.
- Region 1 Membership Meating
« Reglon 2 Membership Meating
- Reqion 3 Membeeship Mecting
- Region 4 Membership Meeting
« Realon 5 Membarship Meeting

@00 - 7:00 p.m,
= Mew Water Professionals Reception

7:00 - 9:00 p.m,
« Dinmer
ERIDAY, MAY 10

8:00 - 9:30 a.m.
+ Registratian

8:30 -10a.m,
« Friday Closing Breaklast

| orHeREvewts |

TUESDAY, MAY 7

8:00 a.m.
« ACWA / MWH Golf Tournament

THURSDAY, MAY 9

6:45 - 8:30 am.
« San Joaquin Valley Agricultural Water Commiltee

All'Conference Programs are

Subject to Change.

02113






Intentionally
Lelt Blank







Hogales gh School

Mohles sioa 1963

Dr. Nancy Padllla, Principal

Febroary 13, 2013

Water Education — Water Awareness Committee
PO, Box 9020
Chino Hills, CA 91709

Dear Sir or Madam:

I would like to thank you for your WEWAC Grant funding for Mrs, Karyn Villa’s
Reading/Learning Across the Curriculum project. These grant opportunities are vital to
finding new and cxeiting ways to engage our students in the classrooms.

Your coniributions to our youth help support our schools and community. Working
together, we can educate our students to become productive, giving and active citizens,
Thank you for helping to make that possible.

Sincerely,

Verelfinict.

Nancy Padilla, E
Principal

e i A e = et et

401 Nogales Street + La Puente, California 91744 +» (626) 965.3437 + Fax (G26) 965.4587
' www . ths. rowland Ef2 . ca.us







—— THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The following is a summary of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District’s
Regular Board Meeting of Wednesday, February 6, 2013

= Approved: Motion No. 13-02-4813 was approved 6-0-1 with Director

De Jesus absent to approve the Consent Calendar items (A-D), that

Brvision] included: receive upcoming events and activities calendar; approval
DAVID D. DE JESUS of tax sharing exchange with the County Sani.tati{:in District for

annexation #21-737, approval of Resolution No. 13-02-705 a
gmlns':{ﬁuumcﬂc“ nomination in concurrence to appoint Melody McDonald to the
BOB G. KUHN ACWA-JPIA Executive Committee; and acknowledgement of

DIISTON Y TVMWD's JPIA Low Loss Ratio Awards.

JOSEPH T. RUZICKA

DIVISION V

1OHN W. *FRED" LANTZ » Approved: Motion No. 13-02-4914 was approved 6-0-1 with Director
N Vi

S De Jesus absent to authorize the general manager to enter into a

RIVISIoN VIt joint agreement between the Furman Group, Walnut Valley Water

District and Rowland Water Disfrict, collectively the Puente Basin

Water Agency (PBWA), to pursue federal funding for groundwater
contamination remediation.

1021 E. Miramar Avenue

Claremont, CA 91711

R T Important Calendar Dates:

Fax: 909-625-5470
www.threevalleys.com s Thursday, February 14, 2013, 7:30 A.M @ Awvalon Resiaurant

Falrgrounds (Pomona) — TVMWD Leadership Breakfast with speaker
Ron Davis, Executive Director of CalDesal

Wednesday, February 20, 2013, 8:00 A.M. — TVMWD Board Meeting

This summary may not include all agenda items and
should not be construed as minutes of the meeting.

TVMWD is a water resources management agency that covers approximately
133 square miles and is governed by an elected Board of seven officials. The
present population is about 525,000, Since its formation, the Three Valleys
Municipal Water District has installed some 37,000 feet of pipeline and delivered
more than 175 billion gallons of water.




THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS
- MWD

.‘f’i THREE VALLEYS

The following is a summary of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District’s
Regular Board Meetfing of Wednesday, February 20, 2013

BOARD MEMBERS

CARLOS GOYTIA « Approved: Motion No. 13-02-4915 was unanimously

DIVISION |

DAVID D, DE JESUS
DIVISION 11

BRIAN BOWCOGHK
DIVISION 1

BOB G. KUHN
DIVISION IV

JOSEPH T, RUZICKA
DIVISION V

JOHN W. "FRED" LANTZ
DIVISION VI

DAN HORAN
DIVISION VI

THREE VALLEY.S MWD

1021 E. Miramar Avenue
Claremont, CA 91711
Phone: 909-621-5568
Fax: 909-625-5470
www.threevalleys.com

approved for the Consent Calendar that included
approval of the district's January 2013 minutes and
financial reports, approval of FY 13-14 annual
purchase orders, approval of FY 13-14 holiday
calendar, and receipt of conformed copy of the district
conflict of interest code.

Approved: Motion No. 13-02-4916 was unanimously
approved to receive and process the January 2013
Directors’ Monthly Payment Request Forms.

Approved: Motion No. 13-02-4917 was unanimously
approved to authorize early repayment of 2007
instaliment sales agreement debt.

This summary may not Include all agenda items and
should not be construed as minutes of the meeting.

TVMWD is a water resources management agency that covers approximately
133 square miles and i2 governed by an elected Board of seven officials. The
present population is about 525,000. Since its formation, the Three Valleys
Municipal Water District has installed some 37,000 feet of pipeline and delivered
more than 175 billion gallons of water,




?’JTHREEV*}AL&VS THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

=

Important Calendar Dates:

Wednesday, March 6, 2013, 8:00 A.M.
TVMWD Board Meeting

Tuesday, March 12, 2013, 7:30 A.M.
Chino Basin Watermaster—Refresh, Recharge, Reunite (RSVP required)

@ Frontier Project, 10435 Ashford Street, Rancho Cucamonga

Monday, March 18, 2013, 10:00 A.M.
Special Joint Board Meeting
Three Valleys MWD, San Gabriel Basin Water Quality Authority, Upper
San Gabriel Valley MWD, San Gabriel Valley MWD and Main San Gabriel
Basin Watermaster
@ Upper District, 602 E. Huntington, Suite B, Monrovia

Wednesday, March 20, 2013, 8:00 A.M.
TVMWD Board Meeting









	AGENDA MARCH 12, 2013
	TAB 1.1 - Minutes February 12, 2013 Regular Meeting
	TAB 1.2-Minutes February 26, 2013 Special Meeting
	TAB 1.3-Demands on General Fund February 2013
	TAB 1.4-Investment Report February 2013
	TAB 1.5-Water Purchases for January 2013
	TAB 2.1-Directors' Reimbursements February 2013
	TAB 2.2-Resolution 3-2013
	TAB 2.3-Easement Deeds 1015 North Nogales Street, Rowland Heights, CA
	TAB 2.4-Kiwanis Club Scholarship Sponsorship
	TAB 2.5-Communications/Education Outreach Update
	TAB 2.6-Upcoming Conferences
	TAB 3.1-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 4-Correspondence
	TAB 5.1-TVMWD Action Line-Regular Meeting February 6, 2013
	TAB 5.1-TVMWD Action Line-Regular Meeting February 20, 2013

